Appendix B4

From: Licensing

Sent: 22 September 2017 08:59

To: Lynsay Coupe

Subject: FW: objection to granting alcohol licence to D. Valobo 116 bruin street
From — )

Sent: 21 September 2017 20:01

To: Licensing

Subject: objection to granting alcohol licence to D. Valobo 116 bruin street

Please note that my previous objections sent to you have not changed (26.7.17) if anything I have become
more concerned that the licence has been applied for again. I believe that mine and all the children that
attend abbey primary school will be subjected to more anti social behavior if this alcohol licence is granted I
am sure that you will consider all of the implications of this as you did with the previous hearing. I do not
believe that changing opening hours will change any of the concerns noted previously thank you




